Palo Verde Community College
Office of Instruction

MEMORANDUM

To: All Faculty and Staff
From: Office of Instruction
Date: May 22, 2009

Subject: COLLEGE CATALOG 2008 — 2009 ADDENDUM #7

The attached, College Catalog 2008-2009, Addendum #7, contains new and revised courses and
certificates that have been curriculum and board approved and or/catalog language. Please note the
additions and changes in your catalog and/or attach the addendum for efficient and accurate
reference.

Please feel free to stop by the Instruction Office or call Ext. 5453 if you have any questions.
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Attachment



PALO VERDE COLLEGE

College Catalog 2008-2009
Addendum #7

PAGE 42:

Grades and Grade Point Averages

The Palo Verde College grading policies comply with the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges. The
College will ensure that grades earned by the student in non-degree applicable courses will not be included in the
calculation of the student’s degree applicable grade point average. The following symbols have been authorized:

Evaluative Symbols Meaning Grade Point Values
A Excellent 4

Good
Satisfactory
Passing;-less than satisfactory
Failing
Passing (At least satisfactory — units
awarded not counted in GPA. Has the
same meaning as “CR” as that symbol
was defined prior to June 30, 2007)
NP No Pass (Less than satisfactory, or
failing — units not counted in GPA. Has
the same meaning as “NC” as that
symbol was defined prior to June 30,
2007)
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